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Metro

April 18, 2018

Edmond Yew

Manager

Land Development Group

City of Los Angeles Bureau of Engineering
201 N. Figueroa St.

Suite 200, MS 901

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Subject: Metro Division 20 Portal Widening and Turnback Project - Application for Vacation of Public Right-
of-Way: Request to include Ducommun Street Vacation and Jackson Street Vacation with Banning
Street Vacation Application Dated 1/31/18: Work Order #1334

Dear Mr. Yew,

Metro currently has a Project know as the Division 20 Portal Widening and Turnback Project located along Center Street
east of Center Street between Center Street and the LA River from Commercial Street to the 4th Street Bridge. The
Project calls for expansion of maintenance and operational facilities along with widening of the north portal and the
addition of storage track. As a result, Metro is applying for vacation of public right ofway for the following locations:

1) Banning St. (east of the intersection of Center St. and Banning St.)
2) Ducommun St. (east of the intersection of Center St. and Ducommun St.)
3) Jackson St. (east of the intersection of Center St. and Jackson St.)

Please accept this letter as formal request to combine these three locations into one application under the original
application submitted for Banning St. (WO#1334) for review and consideration. Addition fees in the amount of $64,200

(ck#677966 - $32,100 and ck#67967 - $32,100 - see attached), have already been submitted to your office for review and
processing of this application and request.

Ifyou should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (213) 725-4919.

Sincergly,

yIv

Alvin Trotter, Jr.

Manager, Third Party Administration

Construction Project Management

Division 20 - Portal Widening and Turnback Project

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority

Attachments:  Copy of checks - ck#677966 - $32,100 and ck#67%7 - $32,100

Cc: File
Thein Crocker, LABOE
Phillip Martinez, LABOE
Lawrence Hsu, LABOE
June Susilo, LACMTA
Alice Hsu, LACMTA
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